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Malave, Erin

From: lecurran@lecurran.com
Sent: Friday, August 13, 2010 10:23 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change of Address/FEIN - Kennedys Latin America, LLC
Importance: High
Dear Sir or Madam,

I am the Managing Member of Kennedys Latin America LLC (filing date June 15, 2010 - document number
L10000063877) and I write to advise that the mailing address should be changed to:

Kennedys Latin America LLC
Espirito Santo Plaza

1395 Brickell Avenue, Suite 610
Miami, FL 33131

Also the FEIN for Kennedys Latin America LLC is 27-28644353.

Should you have any questions, please contact me.
Larry

Laurence E. Curran, Esq.
Curran & Associates

4000 Ponce de Leon Blvd.
Suite 470

Coral Gables, Florida 33146

Tel 305-777-0374

Fax 305-675-0548

Cellular 305-753-3754

Email Jecurran@lecurran.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: The information contained in this transmission is privileged and
confidential information intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the
reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this transmission in error, do not read it. Please immediately reply to the sender that you
have received this communication in error and then delete it. Thank you.
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